

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2018
Regular Schedule:
2, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Lahaina Intermediate Notes:</u> A reminder to all students who walk off campus after school. Lahaina Intermediate School is OFF LIMITS in the afternoons. You will be considered to be trespassing so we ask everyone to use the sidewalk on Lahainaluna Rd. and cross below Lahaina Intermediate School. Thank you for your understanding.

<u>Cafeteria Woes:</u> Students, when you are finished with your lunch in the cafeteria, take your plate to the trash. Those of you who are already taking your trash to the trash cans, it is much appreciated

Good luck! To our boys basketball team as they face Punahou tonight 5:00pm at McKinley High School Gymnasium in the HHSAA Boys Basketball Championship Quarterfinals. Right across the campus, our boys and girls wrestlers will be vying for team and individual gold at the HHSAA Wrestling Tournament at the Neal Blaisdell Center. Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention seniors! It's Senior Ball time! This year's Senior Ball will be held on April 28th at the Westin Resort and Spa. Doors open 6:00pm, dinner starts at 6:30pm. The cost of the Ball is \$70.00/person. Tickets will be on sale the week of March 5th-9th during lunch in room I2. Parent permission forms will be handed out at senior parent meeting and Po'okela. Table assignments will also be handed out and are due March 12-14th to Ms. Phillips.

<u>HOSA State Competitors</u> - don't forget you have a mandatory meeting at lunch in P16 TODAY. Bring your agenda and any questions you may have. We'll also discuss the conference's symposiums and you'll be receiving your travel polo shirts

<u>Library Letters:</u> Attention all students. If you have a library book that was due before February 1st, you have been put on the withhold list for your outstanding materials. Please let Mrs. Nakata know that you are on withhold when you return your book so that your name can be taken off of the list. Questions? See Mrs. Nakata in the library.

## Attention class of 2018 seniors!

Mandatory Senior Contract meeting for Seniors and their parents/ guardians on Wednesday February 21st at 6 pm in Hale Pa'ina Cafeteria or on Sunday February 25th at 3:00 pm. If you have any questions please see Mr. Rogat. Mahalo!

Employers Options is looking to fill a part time position at The Whaler Village. Tu & Th evenings 5:30-8:30pm. \$13.00 hr. Only Tuesdays in February. The job will be to set up and show movies. Fun job! Contact Betsy Scheller, PHR, SHRM-CP, Staffing Manager, Employers Options,111 Hana Hwy. Kahului 96732, 808-877-6555 phone, betsys@eomaui.com if you are interested!.

## COUNSELORS CORNER

<u>Hey Freshmen!</u> The PSAT 9 registration form is now available for any college minded freshmen. The PSAT 9 will be on Wednesday, March 14 in the library. We are only able to test 30 students, so first come, first serve. You can pick up the registration form at your counselors office (Ms. Ilima) or with Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center. Your \$15 test fee and registration form is due to Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center, between February 20 - March 5.

<u>Hey Sophomores!</u> The PSAT 10 registration form is now available for any college minded sophomore. The PSAT 10 will be on Wednesday, March 28 in the library. We are only able to test 30 students, so first come, first serve. You can pick up the registration form at your counselors office (Ms. Hulita) or with Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center. Your \$20 fee and registration form is due to Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center between February 20 - March 5.

Foodland Shop for Higher Education Scholarship competition has already started and will run until March 20. All you need to do is shop at Foodland and designate your Maika'i points to Lahainaluna (Code 7562). No points will be deducted from your account and it doesn't cost you a penny. The points donated to Lahainaluna will be calculated along with all participating high schools in Hawaii and if we place between 1st and 5th place we will receive FIVE \$2,000 scholarships. Lahainaluna has been in the top 5 for years, please help us win more scholarships and shop at Foodland beginning February 7!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting this Friday, February 16 in Mrs. Dicker's room J204 at 12:25 pm. Please bring in your microfiber wipes sales monies for our International project. On Friday we will begin our Easter basket project by choosing the age and gender of a child to make a basket for. We are looking forward to this favorite project. See you Friday.

Anime club: Permission form for anime night this Friday are available at K-11 during morning recess or lunch or online at the Facebook page. Also, don't forget to vote your 2018-2019 officers online. Last day is today. Stop by K-11 if you are unable to vote through your phone or computer.

## SPORTS SHORTS:

To all those interested in trying out for boys volleyball. Tryouts start today and run through the week from 2:30pm - 5:30pm. If you have not done so already, please turn in forms to Trainer Jon. If you have any questions, please see Coaches Schultz or Watasaki.

**BREAKFAST/SNACK:** BELGIAN WAFFLE, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. **LUNCH:** ALL BEEF HOT DOG, TATER TOTS, AND ORANGE JUICE. **CAFETERIA MONITORS:** report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. **TODAY'S MONITORS ARE:** Kristin Costa-Dizon and Angelo Costantino. Thursday's monitors are: None due to the Teacher Institute Day.